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V. H. Westbrook, 011 Operator
P. 0. Box 2264
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Mr. Mike Westbrook
Re: Kinihan Well No. 1, Unit 0

Section 20, T-15-S, R-30-E

Chaves County, MNew Mexico
Dear Mr. Westbrook:
I have contacted Mr. Peter Chester with the Bureau of Land Management
concerning your request of April 12, 1985, regarding the completion of
subject well and he concurs that the completion as outlined on Form
9-331 and in your letter will be acceptable with that office. Upon the

final plugging and abandoning of the well, however, it will be necessary
to set a bridge plug between the two zones.

This office will also accept the present completion of the well and will
consider it as a single completion.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/mc



